
Florida Agency for
Workforce Innovation
Labor Market Statistics
labormarketinfo.com

U.S.A. Jobs
www.usajobs.opm.gov

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
www.bls.gov

Florida Research and
Economic Database (FRED)
fred.labormarketinfo.com

U.S. Department of Labor
Employment and Training
Administration
www.doleta.gov

National Center for Education
Statistics
www.nces.ed.gov

FedStats
www.fedstats.gov

U.S. Department of Commerce
www.doc.gov

U.S. Census Bureau
www.census.gov

Florida Government Jobs
peoplefirst.myflorida.com

Monster
www.monster.com

NowHiring
www.nowhiring.com

Federal Jobs Digest
www.jobsfed.com

CareerBuilder
 careerbuilder.com

America’s Service Locator
www.servicelocator.org

America’s Job Bank
www.ajb.org

Employment Guide
www.employmentguide.com

HotJobs
hotjobs.com

FirstGov for Workers
www.firstgov.gov

CareerNet
 careernet.com

Careers
careers.org

Recruiters Online Network
www.recruitersonline.com

The Riley Guide
rileyguide.com

Career Magazine
 careermag.com

America’s Career InfoNet
acinet.org

CareerShop
 careershop.com

The Princeton Review
www.review.com/career

Training Magazine

trainingmag.com

Labor Market
Information

Career Sites Job Sites

True Careers
www.truecareers.com

www.flipdog.com

NationJob
www.nationjob.com

bridges.com/cpflorida
Florida CHOICES

careervoyages.gov
CareerVoyages

Flip Dog

Employ Florida
employflorida.com

www.teachinflorida.com
Florida School System

Med IT Jobs
www.meditjobs.com

MSC G-020  107 E. Madison St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-4111

866.537.3615 Toll Free
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trainingmag.com
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